VAZBA GOING TO – naplánovaná blízká budoucnost, chystám se… 
TVORBA KLADNÉ VĚTY OZNAMOVACÍ: 

KDO, SLOVESO BÝT + GOING TO
I AM GOING TO SLEEP EARLY TONIGHT. I AM TIRED. (I´M)
SHE IS GOING TO SLEEP EARLY TONIGHT. SHE IS TIRED. (SHE´S)
YOU ARE GOING TO SLEEP EARLY TONIGHT. YOU ARE TIRED. (YOU´RE)
ZÁPOR:

= KLADNÁ VĚTA + NOT

I AM NOT GOING TO SLEEP EARLY TONIGHT. 

SHE IS NOT GOING TO SLEEP EARLY TONIGHT. (SHE ISN´T)  

YOU ARE NOT GOING TO SLEEP EARLY TONIGHT.  (YOU AREN´T )
OTÁZKA:

PROHODÍME PODMĚT SE SLOVESEM BÝT + GOING TO
AM I GOING TO SLEEP EARLY TONIGHT? 
IS SHE GOING TO SLEEP EARLY TONIGHT? 

ARE YOU GOING TO SLEEP EARLY TONIGHT? 
POUŽITÍ:

1) Když jsem se o něčem rozhodl a mám záměr to udělat.
I am going to buy some new books tomorrow.

2) Když se něco stane a něco mi napoví, že se tak stane.

Look at the black clouds! It is going to rain.
· It´s already 9 o´clock and I am not ready. I am going to be late (
· What are you going to wear to the party tonight?
· Sarah is going to sell her car.
· Your hands are dirty. Yes, I know. I am going to wash them.

· Are you going to invite John to the party? 
VAZBA GOING TO – CHYSTÁM SE, BLÍZKÁ BUDOUCNOST

TVORBA KLADNÉ VĚTY OZNAMOVACÍ: 

KDO, SLOVESO BÝT + GOING
I AM GOING TO SLEEP EARLY TONIGHT. I AM TIRED.
SHE IS GOING TO SLEEP EARLY TONIGHT. SHE IS TIRED.
YOU ARE GOING TO SLEEP EARLY TONIGHT. YOU ARE TIRED.
ZÁPOR:

= KLADNÁ VĚTA + NOT

I AM NOT GOING TO SLEEP EARLY TONIGHT. 

SHE IS NOT GOING TO SLEEP EARLY TONIGHT.  

YOU ARE NOT GOING TO SLEEP EARLY TONIGHT.  

OTÁZKA:

PROHODÍME PODMĚT SE SLOVESEM BÝT + GOING

AM I GOING TO SLEEP EARLY TONIGHT? 
IS SHE GOING TO SLEEP EARLY TONIGHT? 

ARE YOU GOING TO SLEEP EARLY TONIGHT? 
POUŽITÍ:

1) Když jsem se o něčem rozhodl a mám záměr to udělat.

I am going to buy some new books tomorrow.

2) Když se něco stane, je to jasné, a nebo mi něco napoví, že se tak stane.

Look at the black clouds! It is going to rain.

· It´s already 9 o´clock and I am not ready. I am going to be late (
· What are you going to wear to the party tonight?
· Sarah is going to sell her car.

· Your hands are dirty. Yes, I know. I am going to wash them.

· Are you going to invite John to the party? 

